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About Sustainable Housing Asset Resource Exchange   

http://share.hscorp.ca  

ONLINE RESOURCE HUB 
• EOA Resource Centre 
• Building Capacity  
• Revitalization  

EVENT SERIES  
• Webinar Series  
• Innovation Events  

• Regeneration Forum  



Upcoming SHARE 2018 Events  

May 30 

Sept 12 

WEBINAR SERIES INNOVATION FORUM 

June 12- Timmins  



Regeneration Forum 2019 

Mark your calendars-  March 25 & 26 2019, Toronto 

HSC’s Regeneration Forum is the sector’s must attend event 
for the revitalization and asset renewal of community 
housing.  
 
To be kept informed about this event email:  share@hscorp.ca  
 



 
About this Webinar 
 
Main considerations for housing administrators to think 
about when developing an RFP for affordable housing 
development.  

You will learn: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 Procurement rules 101 

 How to think like a developer (bridging the 
development lingo) 

 What you should be asking and how to ask it 

 Being clear around priorities and defining the scope 

 Practical tips to get the most value of the process 
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I. Procurement 101 

II. The Procuring Agency’s view 

III.The Proponent’s View 

IV.Questions/Discussion 
 

Covered in this Webinar: 
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Procurement 101 
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 A process for awarding contracts for 
the supply of goods and services based 
on an established set of criteria.  

 Can be a “tender” or a “Request for 
Proposal” 

 Scope: Public (incl. government 
agencies), For-Profit, Non-Profit.  

• Each entity will have different steps 
in the process  
i.e. Some might qualify bidders first. 

 

 



Procurement 101: A Possible Procedure  
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Procuring Agency Sets its Strategy 

Draft/Issue Tender Call or RFP 

Respondents Briefing 

Questions & Responses 

Submission of Responses 

Compliance Check and Completeness Check 

Evaluation Responses 

Selection of Winners 

This is the hardest part: 

 Identify needs to be addressed 

by the Procurement 

 Determine the methodology of 

procurement 

 Determine evaluation criteria (is 

the lowest price the law?) 
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What is the RFP Process? 

Ranking of 
Proposals & 

Notification of 
Selected 

Proponents 

Resubmission 
of the 

Selected 
respondents 

proposals 
(final 

amended 
proposal) 

Evaluation & 
Ranking of the 
final amended 

proposal  

Council 
Approval 

Execution of 
the Agreement 

Performance 
of Contract 



Procurement 101 

 Competitive Procurement replaces negotiation of contracts with 
a competition. 
 

 Policy Underpinning: 

 

 

14 

Accountability 

Value-for-
Money 

Transparency 

The Holy Trinity of Public Procurement 



Procurement 101: Hard Question #1 
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Is Competitive 

Procurement always the 

best way? 

What if the 

market is 

limited? 

What if the bidders 

value the subject of 

the procurement 

differently? 



Procurement 101: Sources of Law 

I. Ron Engi-who? 

The basic rule of procurement is based in the common law doctrine 
of fairness. The law stems from a Supreme Court Decision: Ron 
Engineering. 

•  Dual Contracts: 

 Contract A: Formed between a bidder and the purchaser when 
the bidder submits a qualifying bid.  

 Contract B: Formal contract created with the winning bid.  

II. Municipal and Provincial Policies  

 Broader Public Service Procurement Directive 

III. Trade Contracts 
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Procurement 101: Contract A 

 Overarching obligation imposed on the purchaser of 
goods/services as part of Contract A 
 

 Many subsidiary obligations: 

 Duty to disclose all information material to performance of the 
final contract;  

 No undisclosed criteria 

 Duty to only accept compliant tenders  

o i.e. the winning bid must meet criteria set out in rules 

o Tender calls should set out the standard for evaluating 
submissions (i.e. strict or substantial – default is 
substantial) 
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Duty of Fairness 



Procurement 101: Contract A (cont’d) 

 Duty to conduct fair competition 

o Avoid preferential or unfavourable treatment of 
competing bidders (i.e. conflicts of interest) 

o Conduct evaluation process in the same manner as set 
out in the instructions. 

• Ensure proper records are kept 

• Must review bid as against the evaluation criteria 

• Duty to diligently review a submitted bid.  
 

 Duty to award to the winning bidder (subject to a privilege 
clause) 
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Duty of Fairness 



Procurement 101: Contract B 

 The terms of the final service contract must be the same 
as those contained in a submitted bid. 
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Final Service Contract 



Procurement 101: More Hard Questions 
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Can you negotiate in the 
context of an RFP? A Tender?  

In a land sale, should the 
seller keep environmental 
risk? What is the danger of 
using the usual buyer beware 
method? 

Should you include Contract B 
in the bid documents? If so, 
how do you deal with 
amendments if the bid 
documents can’t be changed? 

Do you tell proponents the 
weighting of different 
criteria? How do you weight 
price? 

As a proponent what do you 
do if you think you have a 
better way to achieve the 
procurement goals? 

What happens if you don’t 
like any of the bids? Or you 
don’t like the one that has 
scored the highest? 



Procuring Agencies – What's on their 
Minds? 

1. What problem are they trying to solve? 
 

 Example: Provincial Long Term Affordable Housing Strategy and 

Service Manager 10 year Housing & Homelessness Plans (2014 to 

2024) 

 Key priority: Maintaining and Creating Affordable Housing Stock  
 

2. What are the Procuring Agencies Challenges: 
 

 Do they have land available? 

 How quickly does their mandate have to be delivered. (“shovel 

ready”) Development – Land; Project state of readiness 

 Do they have funding available?  

 Will projects have approval 
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Advice From Procuring Agencies 
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Read the RFP documents carefully and attend the information session 

provided 

Answer the question posed – Respect the Process 

Be specific – if the question asks for 3 examples, provide 3 examples. 

 
If you are considering an affordable development 

project seek advice from your Service Manager 

 Ask about support opportunities 

 Share your vision to ensure aligned with 

local plans and priorities 

 Review local Housing & Homelessness 

Plans along with Strategic Plans 

 



Advice from Responding Agencies to RFP 
Drafters 
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TOO MUCH TOO SOON 

Impossible Asks 

Avoid “FISHING” EXPEDITIONS 

Too Expensive to respond  

to this RFP 

LACK OF CLARITY  

AROUND PRIORITIES 

TIMING 

WHAT IF I HAVE 

A BETTER IDEA? 



Advice from John 

Know and understand both the procuring agency and the 

competition. 

Do NOT call your friend the Mayor.  

 Make sure your financials make sense. Remember they are 

going to be compared. (NFP –Resist the temptation to 

understate your costs) 

Mind the details of the RFP. When the procuring agency asked 

for two sided printing, use two sided printing.  

The process is formal, but the reviewers are human. Get to the 

point as quickly as you can.  
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John Fox 
Partner 
T:  416.360.3795 

E:  jfox@robapp.com 

      @johnfox67  
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Questions? 
 

Control Panzel- Questions pane  

Type your questions here 

then click send   



http: //share.hscorp.ca 
 

Email us: share@hscorp.ca  


